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SANJOSE 
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY 

November 25, 2019 

Toni Taber, City Clerk 
Office of the City Clerk 
City of San Jose 
200 East Santa Clara Street 
San Jose, CA 95113 

Dear Toni Taber: 

Parks; Recreation and Neighborhood Services 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

Re: Recommendation to the City Council to name a future park site within the Berryessa 
Urban Vil1age Flea Market North, San Jose, Bruzzone Park.

On October 2, 2019, the Parks and Recreation Commission (PRC) held a public hearing to 
consider the nomination for the naming of a future park in Council District 4 located within the 
Berryessa Urban Vi11age Flea Market North, San Jose. At this meeting, four PRC commissioners 
voted in favor of putting forth the name to the City Council for that the future park be named 
Bruzzone Park, three comissioners voted against, and three commissioners were absent for the 
vote. 

Therefore, Tam requesting that this item be agendized for Council consideration at the 
December 3, 2019 City Council meeting.  

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. If you have any questions, please contact Nicolle 
Burnham, Deputy Director, at ( 408) 793-5553. 

Sincerely, 

�fw:fe�� 
Parks and Recreation Commission 

cc: Councilmember Lan Diep, Council District 4 
Jon CicireJ1i, Director, PRNS 
Nicolle Burnham, Deputy Director, PRNS 


